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Re: RFQ FAALCON CONCEPTS

From Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Fri 06-Dec-24 11:27 AM
To Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir,

Customer required quote as per attached cad drawing 

Samsung Z FOLD 6

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 11:19:40 AM
To: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: RFQ FAALCON CONCEPTS
 
Please offer attached drawing

From: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 9:51 AM
To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ FAALCON CONCEPTS
 
Dear sir

Please find attached Drawing

Regards
Ashutosh Singh

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 9:35 AM
To: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma
<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: RFQ FAALCON CONCEPTS
 
Dear Sir,

Please provide detailed drawing

Regards,
Vipeel

From: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 8:58 AM
To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>



Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RFQ FAALCON CONCEPTS
 
Dear Vipeel,
 
Please quote as per attached profile in Bhiwadi plant.
 
FAALCON CONCEPTS LTD.
GURUGRAM
 
Warm Regards
 
Ratnesh Kumar Mishra 
Manager - B&C Marketing (Extrusion)
M: +91 742-826-5055 Jindal Aluminium Limited
 
L: +91 1149506541,41066301,49967108 Naturelle, 11, Gree Avenue, Behind Sector D-3, Bhatta Road,
VasantKunj
 
E: rkmishra@JindalAluminium.com New Delhi - 110070, India.
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